
The Urban Coalition I Federal Bar Building West/ 1819 H Street, N. w. Washington, D. C. / 20006 

Steering Committee Co-chai rmen : Andrew Heiskell/ A. Philip Randolph 

CORRECTION MEMORANDUM 

TO : 

FROM: 

Members of Steering Committee and Working Committee 

Urban Coalition Office 

SUBJECT: Correction in March 1st Weekly Report 

DATE: March 4, 1968 

PLEASE NOTE: Our printers inadvertently collated the Weekly 
Report and its attachment in the wrong order ~ 

What appears now as Page Two of the Weekly Report is actually 
Page 'Iwo of the "Proposal" and, conversely, what appears now 
as Page Two of the "Proposal" is actually Page Two of the Weekly 
Report. 

National Coordinators: John Feild / Ron M. Linton 

Telephone 293-1530 




